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1. Armed Police Force Nepal invites ¢lectronic bids from eligitieBiageEs | @'he construction of following Works as specified in table (2)
under National Competitive Bidding procedures, The estimate%rrﬂtqq ) e 15%&915 specified in table {2).

2. Eligible Bidders may obtain further information and inspect the fifs at Armed Police Force Nepal No.1 Baraha Brigade Headquarter Sunsart er may
visit PPMO website www bolpatra,zov.np/esp. !

3. The bidder can download the bidding documents from PPMO’s website www.bolpatra.gov.np.fegp. The cost of bidding document is Rs.3000.00 (non
refundable) which should be deposited in respective Project’s Revenue Account as specitied in table (1) till March 26, 2019.

4. The Bidders should foillow the electronic bid submission procedures mentioned in I'TB 18 ( I'TB 21 b of Single Stage Two envelope bidding procedure) of bid
document.

5. Pre-bid meeting shall be held at Armed Police Force Nepal No.1 Baraha Brigade Headquarter Sunsar at 12:00 pm on March 15, 2019,

6. The electronic bids must be submitted to Anmed Police Force Nepal No.1 Bamaha Brigads |leadquarter Sunsari through PPMO website www.bolpatra gov.np/egp
on or before 11:00 AM on March 27, 2019. The submission of hard copy is not entertained.

7. The bids will be opened in the presence of Bidders' representatives who choose 1o atlend at 11:85 AM on March 27, 2019 Anmed Police Force Nepat No.t
Baraha Brigade Headguarter Sunsari. Bids must be valid for a period of 9 days after bid opening date,

8. If the last date of purchasing and /or submission falls on a government holiday, then the next working day shall be considered as the last date. In such
case the validity period of the bid security shall remain the same as specified for the original last date of bid submission,

9. The bidder must provide any clarification asked by the employer as per sub-clause 4 of clause 23 of Public Procurement Act 2063 (with latest revision} and
as per ITB 24 (1TB 27 of Single Stage Two envelope bidding procedure) of bid documents during examination, evaluation and comparison by the fdate
and Time]. The bidder who doest not provide the clarification of its bid by the fdafe and Time} set by the employer will be rejected.

10.  Only eligible bidders for the contract No APF/NCB Works/ No.! Bdg Sunsarif075/076-001, APF/NCB Works/ No. | Bdg Sunsarif075/076-002, APF/NCB Works/ Na. |
Bdg Sunsari/075/076-003, APF/NCB Works/ No.1 Bdg Sunsari/075/076-004 and APF/NCB Works/ No.| Bdg Sunsari/075/076-006 with the following Key Activities:
should participate in Single Stage Two Envelope Bidding procedures as specified in table (2).

»  The cost of bidding document is Rs. 5000.00 (non refundable)
3, Maiters not covered in this notice shall be in accordance with bid document, Public Procurement Act 2063 (with latest revision), Public Procurement
Regulation 2064 (with latest revision), Electronic Procurcment Dircctives 2074 and other prevailing Law.
Table (1}
SN Name of Office Cul(l)ti:‘c:el\lo. OI'ﬁﬁoflode Revcnu;;.\ccount Revenne Title No. Se;l;:::znl:?:.slt Bank Name
Armed Poliog Force Wepat Nod 5220203600000 Rastniva Banijya
1 Baraha Brigade Headquartet | 025421053 09-314-40 1000200010000 1-4-2-2-7 Bank Inruwa,
Sunsari Sunsan.
Table (2)
Minimum
Minimum Average Work
Bid Estimated Annual experience of
Contract No. Name of Office Dcscriptioq of Works/Location SA":;‘;:S E:\'T;;}II:)IL:‘( 'l‘(j::;:'::ct:?il]]le ii::j“:;::: K;yﬁa:;t‘i:‘:trlr '
Rs. ¥AT) Rs. hest 3 years within (T b of
the last 10 years mmr:;?&m
project)
Armed Police Construction of Commander Quarter, brick work
AT | i, | Ot b
orks/ No. 0.1 Bargha ic Tank, Soakpi userl-3 an 143
Sarsars075/076 Brigade Mein Gate ? 6,18,000 - 2.91,80,000 1,53,67,000 Rcfuf;, Prev
001 Headquarter Site  location:- APTF  Nepal BOP warks=6MT,
Sunsari Tanganduba, Jhapa Truss work=SMT
. Construction of Commander Quarter, .
APF/INCB Amed Polioe o e Meas. Tolt 3] o
Waorks/ No.| Bdg | ForceNepal Nob oo vonk, Soakpit 100 user)-3 and N b
Sunsari/075/076. B‘i’{’::gqﬁ:ri"ffe Main Gate. 6,18,000 - 91,539,000 1,53,67.000 cum, Rebaz
002 S . Site location:- APF Nepal BOP _ works=6MT,
unsan Bhagduba, Jhapa Truss work=SMT
. Construction of Commander Quarter, I
o | AT | ot e, et Tl Gor
O] 0. . SERUC lanx, o 1 uger)-3 an - AR
SumsarAOT5/076- i ManGate. 6.18,000 | 2,91,80,000 15367000 | FCC
003 Sunsar Site Ioclatlon:- APF Nepal BOP ] Works=611’1T,
Gherabari, Jhapa Truss work=5MT
. Construction of Commander Quarter, I
APF/NCB AmedPolice | e block, Barrack-2, Mess?Toilet, orick work
Works/ No.1 Bdg Force Nepall No.t Septic Tank, Soakpit 100 user)-3 and R(CC Ealzg?;nrh
Sunsarif075/076. Bﬁ::ciliqﬁ;f;fe Mw.“ Gate. . 6,18,000 - 2,91 80,600 1,53,67.000 wm kc'b?{
ond S . Sitz  location:- APF  Nepal BOP  works=6MT,
unsart Kunjibari, Jhapa Ttuss work=5MT
. Construction of Commander Quarter,
s APENCE Fn‘?cr;“:}g;a‘;'ﬁ_l Ol EI‘(T}{;E) Iron fzate, Septic Tank
Oor . . 28 I USET am PO .
S50 B"@quﬁ:g:fe . P _ P 266,000 | 8104679.32 ; ] )
005 Sunsari Site location:- APF Nepal BOP Prithivi
Nagat, Jhapa .

o




Construction of Commander Quarter,

brick work

APT/NCB F(;:cr;n;i P:;HNCE 1 Office block, Barrack-2, Mess, Toilet, {1:6=321 com,
Waorks/ No.1 Bdg pal No.I | gonric Tank, Soakpit 100 user»3 and . RCC (115363
Sunsarif075/076- Ba’m?hj Bf'uaﬁadc Main Gate. 664,000 1,65,15000 cumn, Rebar

006 S QUITET | Site location:- APF Nepal BOP Daraiya works=6M,
unsar Morang. %\n i Truss work=5MT

APFNCB FO’:‘;;“@;;‘;;";I Construction of Mess with Ration &

Works/ No.1 Bdg i Store, Tron Gate and Compound wall. m - .
Works/ Mo e | Baraha Brigade | G jocuon. APP Nepat BOP | PO 38T G .
007 Headquarter Rangeli, Morang,
Sunsari ! "
. Construction of Commander Quarter,
APF/NCB . ;::g;;';jf' | | Oftics Block, Tron Gate, Septic Tank,
gj“;ﬁ;ﬁg;&‘g Baraha Brigade i‘;‘:‘ pit (100 user)-2 and Compound | 59600 | 88 72,6523 ) )
008 Hesdquarer | site location- APF Nepal BOP
1msanl Saurabhag, Morang.
Armed Police Construction of Cormmander Quartcr,
APE/NCB Force Nepal No.] Office Block, Tron Gate, Septic Tank,
‘;&*S:;LE‘;;MB?%% Baraha Brigade i‘;‘l‘:‘ pit (100 user)-2 and Compound } 5355 50 | 90,69,446.47 } .
009 Headquarter Site location:- APF Nepal BOP Ghuski
Sunsari Sunsari,
. Construction of Commandsr Quarter,
APF/NCB . (ﬁ::ﬁi:;‘gf} | Office Block, lron Gate, Septic Tank,
gul':‘;’ﬂlg;’;m%‘é? Baraha Brigade i‘:::‘ pit (100 user)-2 and Compourd | 5 o5 050 | 90 69 446.47 )
010 Heggg;’;:e’ Site location- APF Nepal BOP
Shahebganj Sunsari.
- Canstruction of Commander Cuarter,

APE/NCB v ;c“:;i;‘;l;jz || Office Block, Iron Gate, Septic Tark,

‘;}‘;’;‘jﬁg‘;foﬁdﬁ% Baraha Brigade f‘;?:‘ pit {100 user}2 and Compound | - 3 gy oog | 60,69, 446,47 ; )
o1l H?Sg;‘:f’ Sie location- APF Nepal BOP

Kaptanganj, Sunsari.

)




